



# Michelle Horne

**Graphic Designer** 

Woking, UKPortfolio linkView profile on Dweet

## Links

☑ Website



in <u>LinkedIn</u>



## Languages

English (Native)

#### About

An experienced innovative Graphic Designer with a motivation for change and learning new things. Jobs in Publishing, Advertising, Branding, Web and Marketing. Determination to meet deadlines and a strength with collaborating creative ideas and organisation of projects. Currently studying a Top-Up Degree in Graphic Design with the Interactive Design Institute at the University of Hertfordshire.

**BRANDS WORKED WITH** 

(Beta) Advertising

**Redwood Publishing** 

**Unicorn Studios** 

### Experience



#### GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

Unicorn Studios | Jan 2019 - Feb 2019

Designing for Beauty and Skincare Brands. Designed email for Cult5 1 Created mood-boards – Trends, Marketing Strong communication and collaboration with other team members April 201 8 - May 201 8 GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN Zone3 Created artwork Edited web content while uploading appropriate imagery Organised work in shared folder Communicated with team members December 201 2 WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Graphic Designer

(Beta) Advertising | Dec 2012 - Jan 2013

Shadowed creatives and IT designers Conference call with client Research and Photoshop for website High50 Discussions with design employees Working alongside experienced designers in Advertising Eye-opening, Use of agency's equipment. June 2007 WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Graphic Designer

Redwood Publishing | Jun 2007 - Jun 2007

Experimenting with magazine layouts on both double page spreads and front covers Improved skills in developing design ideas and presentation Increased knowledge of design principles and technique

## **Education & Training**

2019 - 2020 University for the Creative Arts Farnham

Diploma , FOUNDATION DIPLOMA ART & DESIGN

2010 - 2013 • Arts University Bournemouth

Degree, HE DIPLOMA GRAPHIC DESIGN